Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on July 24, 2020 at 8:30am, Via Conference
Call: CALL IN NUMBER: 800-245-9874 ACESS CODE 3180900 at One Hudson City
Centre. Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be
presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: July 17, 2020

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda
Chairman:

John Lee

Members:

David Fingar

Tish Finnegan

James Lapenn

Seth Rapport
1. Minutes, March 24, 2020%
2. CEO/President Monthly Financial Report
3. Treasurer’s Report*
4. Portfolio Review*
5. 2020 Revised Budget®
6. 2021 Draft Budget?
7. Public Comment
Attachments:

Minutes, March 24, 2020
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report

* Requires action

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 |
www,columbiaedc.com




Ch(jose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Tuesday, March 24, 2020
Via Conference Call due to COVID-19,

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit
and Finance Committee was via CONFERENCE CALL due to the COVID-19 outbreak on March

24, 2020. The meeting was called to order at 8:36am by Mr. Lee Chair.

Attendee Name Title . Status Departed
David Fingar Committee Member Present via phone
Tish Finnegan Committee Member Excused
James Lapenn Committee Member Excused
John Lee Committee Member Present via phone
Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via phone
F. Michael Tucker President/CEQ Present via phone
Andy Howard Counsel Present via phone
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via phone
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via phone
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present via phone
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via phone
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present via phone
Kayla Duntz CEDC Intein Excused
Katie Higgins CEDC Consultant Present via phone
Matt Vanderbeck UHY LLP Present via phone

Minutes:

Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to approve the minutes from January 15,

2020. Carried.

2019 Audit:

Mr. Vanderbeck reviewed the 2019 audited financials, the 2019 Management Letter and the 2019
Required Correspondence with the Committee. He noted in light of the recent COVID-19
outbreak, a sentence referencing that would be added to the subsequent events section of the report.
He noted the audit yielded an unmodified opinion. Mr. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Fingar to recommend the document for approval to the Full Board. Carried.

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker noted January and February were on budget. He anticipated membership and
sponsorship would be below eatlier anticipated levels. He noted the New Intiative funds could be
used for programs that were being created. Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport
1o recommend approval of the Treasurer’s Report as presented to the full board. Carried.

Portfolio Report:

Mr. Tucker stated everything was in good shape. He noted the bill addressing the SBA program
was currently in front of the US Senate. Mr. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to
recommend approval of the report as presented to the full board. Carried.

2019 Investment Report:
Mpr. Richter made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to recommend the document to the Full Board
Jfor approval. Carried.

2019 Internal Controls Statement:
Mpr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to recommend the report to the Full Board
Jor approval. Carried

Mr. Tucker gave a brief outline of a potential project designed to assist small businesses. Mr. Lee
asked Mr. Tucker to provide an outline at the full Board meeting.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, My, Fingar made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport fo adjourn the meeting. Carried,

The meeting adjourned at 9:23am

Respectfilly submitted by Lisa Drafnshuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 { 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede,com



2:08 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

gi’::nﬁ?aasls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2020
Jun 30, 20 Jun 30,19 $ Ghange % Change
ASSBETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
4000-02 - Loan Community Chy 648 115,877.95 13,325.08 102,552.87 760.62%
110007 - SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #8 40,283.92 26,855.85 13,428.07 50.0%
4100-03 - SBA Bank of Greene Unty RLF #5 43,687.54 90,617.01 -46,329.47 -51.47%
4100-02 - SBA Key-RLF #4 22,987.40 61,518.60 -38,531.20 -62.63%
1100-01 « SBA Key -RLF #3 75,168.92 45,096.37 30,072.55 66.69%
110018 - SBA Key- RLF #7 175,100.00 0.00 175,100.00 100.0%
Grants CASH
Key - PPP Account 10,369,680 0.00 10,369.80 100.0%
Key - Germantown Grants 4,500.01 0.00 4,500,014 100.0%
Key <« BTCF Gounty Grant 23,034.00 0.00 23,034.00 100.0%
Total Grants CASH 37,903.81 0.0 37,903.81 100.0%
Checking and Savings
Bank Accounts
1000-00 - 1000 Checking -Key Bank 90,046.50 48,021.68 42,024.82 87.51%
1000-05 * Cash, TD Bank Checking 821.48 821.48 0.00 0.0%
1021-00 - Key Bank - Gold MM Savings 283,166.00 55{5,085.15 -266,219.15 -48.52%
1031-06 - BOGC - Reserve 24282810 261,677.92 -48,849.82 -18.67%
1032.00 - Berkshire Bank 152,623.63 0.00 152,523.63 100.0%
Total Bank Accounts 739,385.71 860,606,23 -121,220,52 -14.09%
LOAN Cash
1020-01 + 1003-Community Svgs DM SC 751,350.64 841,208.19 -89,857.55 -10.68%
Total LOAN Cash 751,350.64 841,208.19 -89,857.55 -10.68%
SBA Cash
110504 - Key Banlk- LLR#3 21,087.57 21,072.52 15.05 0.07%
1100-65  Key Bank- LLR #4 13,049.72 13,640.41 9.31 0.07%
1100-06 - Bank of Greene County LLR #5 40,011.44 30,804.28 207.16 0.52%
1100-08 - Bank of Greene County LLR #6 42,028.34 45,403.66 -3,376.32 -7.43%
1400-09 - Key Bank - LLR #7 37,600.00 0.00 37,606.00 100.0%
Total SBA Cash 153, 777.07 119,320.87 34,458.20 28.88%
Total Checking and Savings 1,644,613.42 1,821,135.28 -176,621.87 -9.7%
Total Checking/Savings 2,155,622.96 2,057,948.20 97,674.78 4.74%
Accounts Receivable
Due from County 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
Total Accounts Receivable 5,000,00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
4204 - CRC 39.38 0.00 39.38 100.0%
4214 - Rail Trail 12,750,00 0.00 12,750,00 106.0%
1115-09 - Hudson IDA 4,166.66 1,6866.85 2,500.00 1606.0%
1115-06 - SBA T/A 30,029.97 44,658.36 -14,626,39 -32.76%
1115-08 - Goat Grant 4,176.00 50,000.00 -45,824.00 -91.65%
1203 : Columbla County IDA 13,969.88 0.00 13,969,88 100.0%
Total Accounts Recelvable 65,131.89 96,325.02 -31,193,13 -32.38%
Aliowange for Bad debt SBA
1280-03 - SBA Bad Debt Reserve -34,278.51 -36,791.73 2,513.22 6.83%
Total Allowance for Bad debt SBA 34,278,651 -38,781.73 2,513.22 6.83%

Page 1 of §




2:08 PM
07/2120
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2020

1251-15 - Prepaid expense

L oans Receivahle

CEDC-01
SBA RLF-03

1240-24 - D'Arcy Smith dba, Rekhoundzz
124013 - East Chatham Food Co
124016 - E-Z Foods of Northeast #3
1240-08 - J.E.M Woodworking #2
1240-20 - State 11 Distillery LL.C

SBA RLF-03 - Other

Total SBA RLF-03
SBA RLF-04

1245-42 - State 11 Distiliery #2
1248-41 - KT Hair Studio LLC
1245-40 + Hudson Athens Retail Ven i#3
1245.24 - Hudson Clothier #2
1245-22 « A Green Beauty

1245-21 - Brown's Car Sales, LLC
1245-05 - Dylson, Inc, (HCW)
1245-23 + Hudson-Athens Retail #2
1245-11 - Parr inabar Corporation
124512 - RonnyBrook Farm Dairy
4245-18 - T8D {N.Jennings}

SBA RLF-04 - Other

Total SBA RLF-04
SBA RLF-05

1250-97 - W.Finks, dba Primitive Twig #3
1250-25 «- ACW Millwork & Cabinetry, LLC
1250-01 - Basilica Industries, LLC
4260-02 - Black Forest Flammkuchen
1250-98 - East Neuk Corp

1260-26 - Germantown Laundromat, LL.C
1250-27 + G.G.& G. Flower Company, LLC
1250-05 + J.Swartz - Sm. Engine Repair #2
4250-24 - Oak Plzzeria Napoletana LLC
1250-07 - Olde Hudson, LLC

4250-50 + Saison New York, Inc.

1250-60 - Tivoll Farm Inc.

1250-10 - Talhott, Arding & Co. LLC
1250-12 - Verdigrls Tea, L1.C

SBA RLF-05 - Other

Total SBA RLF-06
SBA RLF-06

1250-98 - 711 CR3 LLC

1250-35 - Abraxas Tacos LLC

4260-18 - Behida Dolic Millinery
1250-36 - Albert Schulze, dba Dirtworx
4250-16 + Fahari Totes

1250.37 + Germantown Beer Farm, LTD

Jun 30, 20 Jun 30,19 $ Chango % Change
994.50 1,646.40 -654,90 -39.6%
-385,283.25 -59,965,35 -325,327.90 -542.53%
1,156.66 1,156.66 0.G0 0.0%
11,231.51 11,231.51 0.00 0.5%
2,927.57 2,927.57 0.00 0.0%
11,071.74 11,071.74 0.00 0.0%
17,838,337 17,838.37 0.00 0.0%
-44,225,85 -16,305.04 -28,820.81 -188.86%
0.00 28,920.81 -28,920.81 -100.0%
12,000.00 0.00 12,600.00 160.0%
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
12,000.00 0.00 12,000.0¢ 100.0%
22,677.65 22,677.65 0.00 0.0%
3,183.21 3,183.21 0.00 0.0%
9,580.89 9,580.8% 0.00 0.0%
2,331.67 2.331.67 0.00 0.0%
19,879.81 18,879.81 0.00 0.0%
719.56 719.56 0.00 0.0%
5,381.14 5,381.14 0,00 0.0%
3,444.49 3,444.49 0.00 0.0%
-27,148.14 -9,389.12 -17,759.02 -189.15%
65,050.26 57,809.30 11,240.68 19.45%
16,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.0%
23,002.54 23,002.54 0.00 0.0%
17,266.58 17,266.58 0.00 0.0%
1,815.23 1.815.23 0.00 0.0%
25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.0%
23,868.24 23,868.24 0.00 0,0%
14,367.77 14,367.77 6.00 0.0%
3,948.56 3,948.55 0.00 0.0%
12,364.24 12,364.24 0,00 0.0%
19,035.46 19,035.46 0.00 0.0%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.0%
14,531.47 14,531.47 0.0¢ 0.0%
165,057.24 15,057.24 0.00 0.0%
-68,877.57 -47,889.65 -51,0067.92 -285.44%
161,377.76 147,385.68 13,992.08 9.49%
30,000.00 0.G0 30,000.00 100.0%
12,500.00 12,500.C0 0.00 0.0%
12,825.11 12,825.11 0.00 0.0%
§7,000.00 17,0600.00 0.00 0.0%
11,921.61 11,921.91 0.00 0.0%
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 2 of ¢




B oy Columbia Economic Development Corp
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2020
Jun 30, 20 Jun 30, 18 $ Change % Change
1250-28 - Karyn Quilts 11,344.14 11,344.14 0.00 0.0%
1250-30 - Minna Goods, LLC 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1259,13 + Suh6 Enterprises, LLC 20,617.89 20,617.89 0.00 0.0%
1260-29 - S.Buchanan,dba Serenly Wellnes 4,500.00 4,500,00 0.00 0.0%
1250-19 - $.Casey, dba Alula Woodworks 11,807.66 11,807.66 0.00 0.0%
1250-32 + Train Time Express, LLC 22,500.00 22,500.00 0.00 0.0%
12501177 - Two Dukes & a Princess, LLG 22,121.27 22,121.27 0,00 0.0%
1250-15 - W.Finks, dba Primitive Twig #2 6,494.04 6,494.04 0.00 0.0%
1250-20 - Wandering Fool, LLC 23,002.54 23,002.54 0.00 0.0%
1250-31 - Willa's Bakery Cafe LLC 30,000.00 30,600.00 0.00 0.0%
" SBA RLF-06 - Other 76,396,097 -12,902.40 -63,494.57 -492.11%
Total SBA RLF-06 215,237.69 248,732.16 -33,494 57 «13.47%
SBA RLF 07
1260-53 - Romber Works, LLC 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.0%
41260-52 - IMBY, Inc, 16,000.00 0.00 15,000.60 100.0%
1260-50 - Micosta Enterprises, Inc, 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.0%
4260-51 - Tivoli Farm #2 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.0%
Total SBA RLF -07 60,000.00 0.00 £0,000.00 100.0%
Total L.oans Receivable 120,372.38 422 882.60 -302,510.22 ~71.54%
12000 * *Undeposited Funds .00 61.75 -61.75 -100.0%
1270-01 - prepaid Exp 0.00 -322.40 323.40 100.0%
Total Other Current Assets 152,220.26 483,800.64 -331,580.38 -68,54%
Total Current Assets 2.312,743,22 2,541,748,84 -229,005.62 -9.01%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets
1500-01 - Furniture 8,687.28 3,385.95 5,301.33 166,57%
1500-02 - Computers & Equipment 19,027.45 14,830.46 4,096,99 27.44%
1500-03 - website 10,037.00 10,037.00 0.00 0.0%
1§00-04 - Equipment 2,616.00 2,616.00 0.00 0.0%
1600-00 - Acc.Dep.-Computers 8 Equipment -20,584.90 -21,402.90 803.00 3.75%
Tota! Property & Capltalized Assets 19,767.83 9,566.51 10,201.32 106,64%
Total Fixed Assets 19,767.83 9,566.51 10,201.82 106.64%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans
1280-01 * Allowance for loan loss -106,803.44 -86,055.32 -20,748.12 -24.11%
Total Attowance for Bad Debt Loans -106,803.44 -86,055.32 -20,748,12 -24.11%
Comm,. Pk Land Sale Recv.
1265-03 - Harpis 19,409.30 28,491.69 -8,082.39 -31.88%
Total Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 19,4090.30 28,491.69 -8,082.39 -31.88%
Grants Receivable
126002 - Flanders (Grant). 200,600.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%
41260-06 - 1247 LIR Angello’s Distributing 27,051.84 27,051.84 0.00 0.0%
Total Grants Receivable 227,051.84 227,051.84 0.00 0.0%
CEDG-LF
4220-74 » Columbia county Chamber 15,600.00 0.0C 15,000.00 100.0%
1220-73 - State 11 Distillery #2 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.0%
1220-72 - NIR Hudson Athens Retail Ven #3 12,060.00 0.00 12,0G0.00 100.0%
1226-70 - 741 CR3 LLC ' 30,060.60 0.00 30,000.00 100.0%
4220-60 + N/R Abraxas Tacos LLC 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Page 3 of §




2:08 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

ii’ffiii’aas;s Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2020
Jun 30, 20 Jun 30,19 $ Change % Change
1220-45 + NIR ACW Rillwork & Cabinetry 48 467.52 46,467.52 0.00 0.0%
1220-41 + N/R 41 Cross Street Hospitality 75,000.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1220.40 - NIR Brown's Car Sales, LLC 8,523.39 9,523.39 0,00 0.0%
1220-37 + N/R B.Dorsey, dba Les Collines 12,350.56 12,350.56 0.00 0.0%
1220-33 - N/R East Chatham Food Co. Inc. 8,423.71 8,423.71 0.60 0.0%
1220-97 - N/R East Neuk Corp, 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.60 100.0%
$220-06 + N/R Dylson, Inc. (HCW) 3,374.58 3,374.58 0.00 0.0%
4220-66 - NIR Gerinanfown Beer Farm, LTD 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1220-47 * N/R Germantown Laundromat, 1LL.C 23,798.46 23,798.46 0.00 0.0%
1220-49 - N/R G.G.&G. Flower Company, LLC 14,335.53 14,335.53 0.00 0.0%
1220-67 - N/R Hudson Dev. Corp 260,000.00 0.08 200,000.00 100.0%
1220-50 » N/R Hudson Athens Retail #2 19,753.61 19,753.61 0.00 0.0%
1220-09 - N/R Hudson Cruises Inc, 43,664,73 43,664.73 0,00 0.0%
1220-10 - NIR J.E.M. Woodworking #2 13,969.57 13,969.57 0.00 0.0%
122012 - NIR Linda Marrish (Pond) 95,204.81 95,204.81 0.00 0.0%
122013 - NIR Mario's Home Center 8,304.78 8,304,79 c.0c 0.0%
1220-61 * NIR Minna Goods, LLC 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1220-54 - NIR Miracle Springs Farm LLC 400,000.00 100,000.00 0,00 0.0%
1220-16 - N/R Olde Hudson, LLC 21,754.69 21,754.69 0.00 0.0%
1220.48 - N/R Old Klaverack Brewing 13,028.42 13,029.42 0.00 0.0%
1220-18 - N/R Paut Calcagno 11,934.18 11,934.18 0.00 0.0%
1220-58 - NIR Philmont Beautification Inc 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.0%
1220-49 - N/R Parr Inabar Corp. 1,719.06 1,719.08 0.00 0.0%
1220-21 - N/R Phoenix Services Group, LLC 102,468.31 102,468.31 0.00 0.0%
1220-22 + NIR RonnyBrook Farm 5,381.14 5,381.14 0.00 0.0%
4220.47 - N/R S.Casey, dha Alula Woodwaork 11,807.866 11,807.66 0.06 0.0%
4220-35 - N/R State 11 Distillery LLC 17,522.95 17,622.96 0,00 0.0%
4220-43 - N/R Suh6 Enferprises, LLC 20,390.25 20,380.25 0.00 0.0%
1220-69 - NIR Tivoli Farm inc, 50,000.00 . 0.00 50,000.00 100.0%
1220-53 - N/R Train Time Express, LLC 22,500,00 22,500.00 0.00 0.0%
1220-44 - NIR Two Dukes & a Princess, LLC 21,958.88 21,958.88 0.00 0.0%
1220-36 * N/R TBD (N.Jennings} B5,820.74 6,820.74 0.00 0.0%
1220-46 + NIR Wandering Fool, LLC 22,884.53 22 584.53 0.00 0.0%
1220.52 - N/R Willa's Bakery Cafe LL.C 30,000.,00 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Total CERC-LF 1,241,743.08 872,743.08 362,000.00 42.28%
2300 - Security Deposit 3,200.00 0.00 3,200.60 100.0%
Totat Other Assets 1,3684,6G0.78 1,042,231.26 342,369.48 32.85%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,717,111.83 3,693,546.,64 123,565.19 3.44%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 * *Accounts Payable 12,755.00 11,811.85 1,243,156 10.8%
Total Accounts Payabls 12,755.00 11,511.85 1,243.16 10.8%
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - Loan payable EIDL 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.0¢ 100.0%
2009 - Loan payable to PPP 68,700.00 0.00 68,700.00 100.0%
Germantown Hamiet Park
Hamfet Park Income 0.06 5,141.00 -5,141.00 ~100.0%

Page 4 of §



2:08 P Columbia Economic Development Corp

Acoruat Rasis Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2020
Jun 30, 20 Jun 30, 19 $ Change % Change |
Total Germantown Hamlet Park 0.00 5,141.00 -5,141.00 ~100.0%
Accrued Expenses
2115-02 - Paid Family Leave ~39.67 B8.65 ~128.52 -144.65%
2115-03 - Pension 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 -100,6%
2115-04 - Vac buy back 5,000.00 5,000.02 -6.02 0.0%
2120-01 - Applicaticn Fees {Net Advance) 3,614.05 3,375.00 239.05 7.08%
Total Accrued Expenses 8,574.38 14,963.87 -6,389.49 ~42. 7%
Deferred Revenue
2400-06 - Berkshire Taconic Grant 0.00 4,736.01 -4,735.01 -100.0%
Total Deferred Revenue 0.00 4,735.01 -4,735.01 -100.0%
L.and Peposit
2300.04 + Keyser Realty, LLG
Keyser Realty, LLC Exp. 6.0¢ -1,200.00 1,200.00 100.0%
2300-04 - Keyser Realty, LLC - Other ‘ 0.00 4,500,00 -4,500.00 -100,0%
Total 2300-04 - iKeyser Realty, LLC 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 -100.0%
Total Land Deposit 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 -100.0%
Total Other Current Liabllities 83,274.38 28,139.88 55,134.50 195.93%
Totai Current Liabilities 96,029.38 39,651.73 56,377.66 142,18%
Long Term Liabilities
Debt Reserve
2056 - Hudson Dev. Corp Bebt Reserve 16,000.00 0,00 10,000.00 100.0%
Total Debt Reserve 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
L.oans Payable to SBA
2600-02 - Loan Payable to SBA #4 43,288.14 73,633.70 -30,345.56 -41.21%
2600-03 * Loan Payable to SBA#5 132,754.64 175,810.16 -43,055.52 -24.49%
2600-04 - Loan Payable to SBA#6 226,111.02 262,777.74 -36,666.72 -13.95%
2600-05 - Loan Payable SBA RLF #7 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.0%
Total Loans Payable to SBA 652,153.80 512,221.60 138,932.20 27.32%

Long term Deferrd Revenue
Defarred rov.CDBG-267TEDA24-62

2400-03 - 2548 Angello's Distributing, ! 27,06%.84 27,061.84 0.00 0.0%
Totat Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02 27,051.84 27,051.84 0.00 0.0%
Total L.ong term Deferrd Revenus 27,051.84 27,051.84 0,00 0.0%
Total Long Term Liabilities 689,205.64 539,273.44 149,932.20 27.8%
Tatal Liabilities 785,235.02 578,825.17 206,309.85 35.64%
Equity
invested in Capital Assels
3200-01 - Invested in CapHal Assets 19,767.83 9,926,519 9,841,32 99,14%
Total invested In Capital Assets 19,767.83 $,926.51 $,841,32 99.14%
Net assets Restricted
1110 R SBA Microloan 277,002.51 171,625.89 105,476.62 61.49%
3100-01 - County Directed 48,889.00 48,889.00 0.00 0.0%
3100-03 : R- Net Assets- Comm Prk Princlp 71,817.00 71,817.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Net assets Restricted 397,708.51 292,231.89 105,476,62 36.08%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,5676,922.71 2,691,647,87 -114,725.16 -4,26%
Net income -62,522.24 20,815.20 -83,337.44 -400.37% |
Total Equity 2,831,876.81 3,014,621.47 -B2,744.66 -2.75% }
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY TET1A11.83  3,693,646.64 123,566.19. 3.44% |

Page 5 of 6 J
1
\
)



217 PM
0712120

Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Adminisirative Revenue
4050-83  Columbia County IDA
4050-06 - Hudson [DA
Total Administrative Revenue
Golumbia County
4000-01 - Columbia County income
Total Columbia County
Grant Income **
Membership/Sponsorship
4030-01 - Sustaining Membership
4030-02 » Full Membership
4030-03 + Associate Membership
4030-05 + Member Deferal
4030-06 - Sponsorship Inc.
Membership/Sponsorship - Other
Total Membership/Sponsorship
5900 + Interest iIncome
Other Income
Bank Interest - SBA RLF
4040-08 - Bank Interest - SBARLF 3
404011 » Bank Interest - SBARLF 4
4040-14 - Bank Interest - SBARLF 5
404018 - Bank Interest - SBARLF 6
Total Bank interest - SBA RLF
Bank interest SBALLR
4040-06 + Bank Interest SBALLR 3
4040-09 - Bank interest SBALLR 4
4040-12 - Bank inferest SBALLR §
4040-20 - Bank Interest SBA LLR #6
Tota! Bank Inferest SBA LLR
Grant Income *
Warren St. For All
Germantown Grant Inc.
BTCF County Grant inc.
Total Grant income *
4040-02 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income
4091 - Land Sale Admin inc.(interesf}
4040-02 + Bank/Miscellaneous Income - Other
Total 4040-02 : Bank/Miscellansous Income
Total Other Income
SBA Microloan TIA
404015 - SBA-T/A
Total SBA Microloan TiA
Total income
Gross Profit
Expense
Grants Expense*

Jan - Jun 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.0%
5,000.00 5,489.08 -499.98 90.91%
17,000.00 17,459.98 -489.98 97.14%
207,000.00 236,000.00 -23.000.00 90.0%
207,000.00 230,000.00 -23,000.00 90.0%
0.00 15,000.00 -156,000.00 0.0%
12,500.00
6,150.00
2,100.00
11,710.50
4,800,00
a.bo 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
37,260.50 50,000.00 -12,739.60 74.52%
30,865.25 39,998.98 -9,134.73 77.16%
18.67 18.87 0.00 100.0%
12.46 12.48 0.00 100.0%
126.46 126.46 0.00 100.0%
£69.99 68,95 0.00 100.0%
227.58 227.58 0.00 100,0%
5,32 5,32 0.00 100.0%
3.28 3.28 0.00 100.0%
B6.93 86.93 0.00 100.0%
81,84 91.84 0.00 100.0%
187.37 187.37 0.60 100.0%
3,000.00
31,000.01
208,284.00
T 2a220401
0.00 874.00 -874.00 0.0%
8,223.78 11,645.68 -3,421.90 70.62%
§,223.78 12,619.68 -4,295 90 65.60%
280,922.74 12,934.63 237,988.11 1,939.83%
£9,581.77 60,000.00 -418.23 99.3%
59,5681.77 80,000.00 -418.23 99.3%
602,830.26 425,434.58 177,196.67 141.65%
602,630.26 425,434.59 177,195.67 141.65%

Page 1of ¢




2447 P
07121120
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Germantown Grant Exp

BTCF County Grant Exp
Total Grants Expense”
Conferences and Training

5080-01 : Conference & Training
Total Conferences and Training
Consulting -TSI

5040-03 - 5002 Consulting TSI
Total Consulting -T8i
GConsulting Fees

£040-02 - Consulting Gther
Total Consulting Fees
Direct Program Expenses

§5070-03 - Meetings / Events
Total Direct Program Expenses
Faciiity

5050-01 - Rent
Total Facility
5051 - Grant Exp.to GRC
Insurance

5065-01 + insurance
Total Insurance
SBA Interest Expense

5101-02 - Interest on Loans from SBA 4
Total SBA Interast Expense
MicroBiz Expenses

§160-01 - Technical Assistance

5160-02 - Marketing

6160-03 + Seminars/Workshops
Total MicroBiz Expenses
New Intiatives

5200 - New Initiatives

6200-A - Workforce 8 Education

5200-B - COVID-19

5200-C - Warren St.For All
Tofal New Intiatives
Office Expense

5050-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint.

§060-02 - Telephone & Fax
5060-03 - Internet
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions
5060-06 - Postage
§060-08 - Web Site
Total Office Expense
Other Expenses
5100-01 - Miscellanecus Expense
Total Other Expenses
Employer Expenses

January through June 2020

Jan - Jun 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
27,500.00
200,250.00
227,750.00
208.00 3,750,00 -3,642.00 5.55%
208.00 3,760.00 -3,542.00 5,55%
64,002.00 64,002,00 0.00 100.0%
64,002.00 64,062.00 0.00 100.0%
35,705.29 15,000.00 20,705.29 238.04%
35,705,209 15,000.00 20,705.29 238.04%
1,240.00 17,500.00 ~16,260.00 7.08%
1,240.00 17,500.00 ~16,260.00 7.09%
49,200.00 15,200.00 0.00 100.0%
19,200.00 19,200.00 0.00 100.0%
5,000.00
3,000.55 3,500.00 -498.45 85.73%
3,000,585 3,500.00 -499.45 85.73%
105.77
105.77
16,509.02 15,240.95 1,259.04 108.26%
0.00 350.00 -350.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
16,600.02 16,599.98 -90.96 99.45%
8,085,00 37,600.00 -28,415.00 21.56%
9,100.00
17,896.56
1,060.00
36,081.56 37,560.00 -1,418.44 96.22%
12,701.31 8,049,98 4,651.33 157.78%
2,957.76 2,000.02 957.74 147.89%
674.99 689,98 «24.99 96.43%
2,452.63 5,000.62 -2,547.39 49,05%
7,922 50 5,200.00 2,722,560 1562.36%
308.00 250.02 57.98 123.19%
2,617,258 2,499.98 17.27 160.69%
29,634 .44 23,700.00 5,834.44 124.62%
7,320.81 6,249.98 1,070.83 117.13%
7.320.81 5,249.28 1,070.83 117.13%

Page 2 of




217 PM
07121120
Accrual Basis

Payroll
5000-01

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

- Marketing Manager
5000-02 -
§000-04 -
5008-05 -
5605-06 -
5000-07 -
5000-08 -

Total Payroll

Business Dev Spec,
Bookkeeper

Office Manager
Economic Developer
Intern

Project Manager

Fringe Beneflts

§5020-04 -
§020-01 -
5020-03 -
£020-02 -

Life insurance
Health Insurance
Pension

Vacation Buy Back

Total Fringe Benefits

Employer Payroll Taxes

5010-07

5010-01

* Workers Comp.
5010-06 -
- Disability
5010-04 -
§5010-03 -

State Unemployment

Social Securlty
Medicare

Total Employer Payroll Taxes

Total Employer Expenses

Professional Fees

5030-01 - Legal and accounting Fees
5030-03 + Accountlng and Audit Fees
5030-04 - Payroll Services

Total Professional Fees

Pubiic Relations/Marketing
§080-01 - Travel & Entertainment
5080-02 - Marketing

Total Public Relations/Marketing

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income '

January through June 2020

Jan - Jun 20 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
33,750.04 34,090.98 -349.94 98.97%
28,333.40 28,876.00 -541.60 98.12%
27,750.04 28,125.00 -374.68 98.67%
29,141.04 29,500.02 ~358.98 98.76%
15,0683.40 15,256.02 -166.62 98.91%

7,437.50 6,499.98 637.52 108.81%
0.00 21,250.02 -214,250.02 0.0%
141,195.42 163,800.02 -22,404,60 86.31%
1,624.50 1,749,908 -125.48 92.83%
11,364.00 14,250.00 -2,886,00 79.75%
5,948.72 6,800,02 -§51.30 87.48%
5,000.00 5,000,00 0.00 100.0%
23,837.22 27,800.00 -3,862.78 86.11%
1,263.00 750.00 513.00 168.4%
1,897.18 1,787.48 109.70 106.14%
44,76 290.08 -245,32 15.43%
9,852.63 10,149.98 -297.35 97.07%
2,304.24 237778 ~73.54 96.91%
15,361.81 15,355.32 6.49 100.04%
180,494.45 206,755.34 «26,260.89 87.3%
5,130.60 6,249.98 ~1,119.48 82.08%
20,762.69 17,400.00 3,302.69 118.98%
827.50 999,98 -172.48 82.75%
26,660.69 24,649,96 2,010.73 108.18%
166.87 1,600.00 -1,333.13 11.13%
12,173.08 14,056.60 -1,853.55 86.6%
12,330.92 15,556.60 -3,216.68 79.32%
6656,162.50 453,963.86 211,188.64 146.52%
-62,522,24 -28,529.27 -33,992.97 219.15%
-62,522.24 -28,629.27 -33,992.97 219.15%

Page 3 of &




L 1o obed

YT TIS T Leisl $9°062'6L LY 506251 Yo' LYY's €EGLL'8 [ - leseee awoou| 13N
YT TS I£I8) ¥9°06Z'6) Ry §.°628'} ¥9'LPO'S egsil'e 000 L9'82e' L6 swodu] AruIpIQ 19N
0525698 00°G 00°00K 00°C lL6al 00c 000 000 £/'985'769 asuadxg B30y,
ZE'BSEEE 0070 00°C 000 00 0070 00°C 00C 2668821 Bugayepysuciepy and
84°099'92 000 000 00'0 co0 000 00°0 0oe 69°099'9Z S394 [BUOISSAJOId
oV rer'08) 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 0oc SFYEr'08] sasuadx3 Jakoldws
Lg:0ze'L 000 oo ooy 000 co0g 000 000 000 L8'098'9 sesuadxgy B0
00'0 0070 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAPIAROE pue suadxe JOO
Y VES'ET 00'0 000 06'o 000 000 500 00D YrpEs'se asuadxa 200
98'180'9E GO0 0o Qoo 000 000 000 000 95480°9€ STANEIU| M3N
ZOB0S 9L o0 oo coo Q0°0 000 000 0c'0 20'605°8} sasuadxg ZIF0INA
127501 0o 000 000 LLs0L 000 000 000 000 asusdx3 3saie] vaS
56°000°¢ 0o0 co'o Gooe Qo0 coa 000 00'a §5°060°¢ BIUBINSLE
00°000'S 00 0o'o 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°000° o¥D oy dxg WRID - 1505
00002 61 00°C 6o'0 000 000 coc 000 00°0 00°00Z°61 Ayoeg
00°0vZ'L 000 00°C 000 0o°c 0oC oo 000 00°0¥Z'L sasuadxz wesbold 2.0
6250458 00°0 00°C 000 000 000 000 000 62'002'58 s994 Buninsuoy
00°Z00'F0 000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 00°Z00°'vS iS1- Buninsuon
0080z 000 000 000 000 000 0o'c 000 00202 Busuiel] pue saouaIBjuOD
000 000 000 000 00D 000 000 000 000 HosuiM I92q peg
o00sL'iee 00'0 000 aco 000 0co 00°0 000 007052222 »asuadxa eI
asuadxg
92'029'209 leiel $3'062'6L vg' L zgce9’) PO LSS £eGLL'g 000 76'45C'19G 0 SSRID
8Z°0£9'209 187481 906864 Ly 25'569') YOLFe'G gesLL's 00’0 Z6'15T'195 awosul (B30,
Li18s's8 000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 000 £4'196'65 V/L UEO|0IIN VES
¥47TE'05T LE718) L9280 Lgel o orezL z5'504 000 SOELY'GrE WO JANQ
£7°698'08 000 £0'8€5's) L8 90°€85'; 81°518's 18500°8 00'0 0670 BWIOU| ISR - QOGS
05°092'L8 00D 000 o0 000 coo 00'0 000 05'082°L8 dysiosuodgdiysioquapy
00°000°£02 00°0 000 000 00'C 00°C coo 0070 00°000'L0Z Kunog erquinion
00°000'L1 00D 000 00°0 000 0o 200 000 00°000'LL BnUSASY SABEASILIWPY
SWoIU|

asuadxzy/awodu] LeUpiQ

“Ivi0l vas riFiel pung ueoT Z £0-37d vas vo-47d vas §0-478 vas 90-4Tx VES L4 -vES Bugeredo 3

0z0z aunp ybnoays Lienuep

ssepo Aq sso B Juold siseg mnu%
diog juswdojaasg 21uI0L02g BIGUN[OD fd MWM



1:62 P01
07121120
Accrual Basls

ASSETS
Cuyrent Assets

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2020

Checking/Savings

1000-02

1100-03

1100-01

+ Loan Community Chy 648
1100-07 -
- 8BA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #5
1100-02
- SBA Key -RLF #3
1160-10 -

SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #6

SBA Key-RLF #4

SBA Key- RLF #7

Grants CASH
Key - PPP Account

Key - Germantown Grants
Key - BTCF County Grant
Total Grants CASH
Cheeking and Savings

Bank Accounts

4000-00 - 1000 Checking -Key Bank
1000-05 - Cash, TD Ban_k Checking
1021-00 - Key Banic - Goltd B Savings
1031-00 - BOGC - Reserve

1032.00 - Berkshire Bank

Total Bank Accounts
LOAN Cash

1020-01 + 1003-Community Svgs DM 8C

Total LOAN Cash
SBA Cash

1100-04 - Key Bank- LLR#3

1100-06 - Koy Bank- LLR #4

1100-06 + Bank of Greene County LLR #5
1100-08 - Bank of Greene County LLR #6
1100-09 - Key Bank - LLR #7

Total SBA Cash
Total Checking and Savings

Total CheckingfSavings

Accounts Racelvable

Due from County

Total Accounis Receivable

Other Current Assets

Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Bad debt SBA

1261-18

* Prepaid oxpense

Loans Recelvable
12000 + *Undeposited Funds

1270-01

- prepaid Exp

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Jun 30, 20 Jun 30, 19 $ Change % Change
115,877.85 13,325.08 102,552.87 769.62%
40,283.92 26,855.85 13,428.07 50.0%
43,687.54 90,017.01 -46,329.47 -51.47%
22,887.40 61,518.60 -38,531.20 -62.63%
75,168.52 45,096,37 30,072.65 66.69%
175,100.00 G.00 175,100.00 100.0%
10,369.80 0.00 10,369.80 100.0%
4,500.01 0.00 4,500.01 100.0%
23,034.00 0.00 23,034.00 100.0%
37,903.81 0.00 37,903.81 100.0%
80,046.50 48,021.68 42,024.82 87.51%
821.48 821.48 0.00 0.0%
283,166.00 550,085.15 -266,919.15 -48.52%
212,828.10 261,677.92 -+48,849.82 -18.67%
152,523.63 0.00 152,523.63 100.0%
739,385.71 860,606.23 -121,220.52 -14.09%
751,3650.64 841,208.19 -89,857.55 -10.68%
‘ 751,350.64 841,208.18 -§9,857.55 -10.68%
21,087.57 21,072.52 16.06 0.07%
13,049.72 13,040.41 9.31 0.07%
40,011.44 39,804.28 207.16 0.52%
42,028.34 45,403.66 -3,375.32 -7.43%
37,600.00 0.00 37,600.00 100.0%
153,777.07 119,320.87 34,456.20 28.88%
1,644,513,42 1,821,135.29 -176,621.87 9.7%
2,155,522.96 2,057,948.20 97,674.76 4.74%
§,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
5,060.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
65,131.88 96,325.02 -31,183.13 -32.38%
-34,278.51 -36,781.73 2,613.22 6.83%
994.50 1,646.40 -651.80 -30.6%
120,372.38 422,882.60 -302,510.22 -71.54%
.00 61.75 -81.75 -100.0%
6.00 -323.40 323.40 100.0%
152,220.26 483,800.64 -331,580.38 -68.54%
2,312,743.22 2,541,748.84 -8.01%

-228,005.62

Page 1 of




1:52 PM
07121/20
Accrual Basis

Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets
Total Fixed Assets
Qther Assets
Allowance for Bad Dabt Loans
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
Grants Recelvahle
CEDC-LF
2300 - Security Deposit

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabiliiles
Accounts Payable
20040-01 - *Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - L.oan payabie EIDL
2009 + Loan payable to PPP
Germantown Hamlet Park
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenus
Land Deposit
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Gurrent Liabilities
Long Term Liabillties
Debt Reserve
Loans Payable {o SBA
Long term Deferrd Revenue
Tatal Long Term Liabilitles
Total Liabiiitios
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets
Net assets Restricted
Unresfricted Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of June 30, 2020

Jun 30, 20 Jun 39,19 % Change % Change
19,767.83 9,566.51 10,201.32 106.64%
19,767.83 9,566.51 10,201.32 106.64%

-106,803.44 -86,065.32 -20,748.12 -24.11%
19,400.30 28,491.60 -9,082.39 -31.88%
227,051.84 227,051.84 0.00 0.0%
1,241,743.08 872,743.08 369,000.00 42.28%
3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 100.0%
__1,384,600.78 1,042,231.29 342,369.49 32.85%

3,717,111.83 3,593,546.64 123,565.19 3.44%
12,755.00 11,511.85 1,243.16 10.8%
12,755.00 11,511.85 1,243.15 10.8%

6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.0%
68,700.00 0.00 68,700.00 100.0%
0.00 §,141.00 -5,141.00 ~100.0%
8,674.38 14,963.87 -6,389.49 -427%
0.00 4,735.01 -4,735.01 -100.0%

0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 ~100.0%
83,274.38 28,1390.88 §5,134.50 195.93%
96,020.38 39,851.73 56,377.65 142.18%
10,000.00 0.00 10.000.00 100.0%
652,153.80 512,221.60 136,932.20 27.32%
27,0561.84 27,051.84 0.00 0.0%
689,205.64 §39,273.44 149,932.2C 27.8%
786,235.02 578,925.17 206.300.85 35.64%
19,767.83 9,926.51 9,841.32 99.14%
397,708.51 292,231.89 105,476.62 36.09%

2,576,922.71 2,691,647.67 -114,725.16 -4.26%
-62,522.24 20,815.20 -83,337.44 -400.37%

_ﬂ.&?ﬁ.m 3,014,621.47 -82,744.66 -2.75%
3,717,111.83 3,693,546.64 123,566.19 3.44%

Page 2 of 2




1:60 PM

07/21120
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

income

Administrative Revenue
Columbia Gounty

Grant income ™
Membership/Sponsorship
5900 - Interest Income
Other Income

SBA Microloan T/A

Totai Income
Gross Profit
Expense

Grants Expense®
Conferences and Training
Cansuiting ~TSI
Consulting Fees
Direct Program Expenses
Facllity
5061 * Grant Exp.to CRC
Insurance
SBA Interest Expense
MicroBiz Expenses
New Intiatives

5200 - New Initiatives

5200-A - Workforce & Education

§200-B - COVID-1%8

5200-C - Warren St.For All

Total New Intiatives
Office Expense

5060-01 - Comp/Equip & Leasing & Maint.
5060-02 - Telephone & Fax

5060-03 - Internet

5080-04 + Office Supplies & Printing
5060-06 - Dues & Subscriptioﬁs

5060-06 - Postage
5060-08 + Web Site
Total Office Expanse
Other Expenses
Employer Expenses
Professional Fees
Public Retfations/Marketing

Tofal Expense

Net Ordinary iIncome

Net Income

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2020

Jan -~ Jun 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
17,000.00 17,499,688 -489.98 97.14%
207,000.00 230,000.00 -23,000.00 90.0%
6,00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
37,260.50 50,000.00 -12,739.50 74.52%
30,865.25 39,895.98 -9,134.73 77.16%
250,922.74 12,934.63 237,988.11 1,938.93%
59,681.77 60,000.00 -418.23 99.3%
602,630.26 425,434.59 177,195.67 141.65%
602,630.26 425,434,859 177,185.67 141.65%
227,750.00
208.00 3,750.00 -3,542.00 5.55%
64,002.00 64,002.00 0.00 100.0%
35,705.29 15,060.08 20,705.29 238.04%
1,240.00 17,500.60 -16,260.00 7.09%
19,200.00 19,200.00 £.00 100.0%
5,000.00
3,000.65 3,500.00 -499.45 85.73%
106.77
16,506.02 16,599.98 -80.96 99.45%
8,085.00 37,500.00 -29,415.00 21.56%
9,100.00
17,896.56
1,000.00
36,081.56 37,500.00 -1,418.44 96.22%
12,701.31 8,049.98 4,651.33 157.78%
2,957.76 2,000.02 957.74 147.88%
674.99 £699.98 -24.99 96.43%
245263 5,000.02 -2,547.39 49.05%
7,922.50 5,200.00 2,722.50 162.36%
308.00 250.02 57.98 123.18%
2,517.25 2,499.98 17.27 100.69%
29,534.44 23,700.60 5,834.44 124.62%
7,320.81 6,249.98 1,070.83 117.13%
180,494.45 206,755.34 -26,260.89 87.3%
26,660.69 24,649.96 2,010.73 108.16%
12,339.92 15,566.60 -3,216.68 79.32%
665,152.50 453,963.86 211,188.64 146.52%
-62,5622.24 -28,529.27 -33,992.&1 219.1%
-62,622,24 -28,629.27 -33,092.97 219,15%

Page 1 of 1




L jo | abed

Pz ZZ8'2S LEigl $9'06Z°6L Py 51625’ +o'LP9's £E°511'8 00'0 Lagzeite- swosl] 19N
P e2s'ee- 287481 ¥9°062'5) 8L TN A PoLYE'S ge'sLL'e a0'¢ " 1eezE'le- auionuy AIBUIRI 19N
06Z51'699 000 00'00% 00°0 11631 000 000 0o0 £2°985'799 asuadxg [mo ]
ze'BEs'ZL 000 oo 0070 oo 0o'n 000 00°0 Z6'88C'ZL Bunaysep/suoneiay dlgnd
69°099°6Z 00'0 felue} coo 000 0o'o 00’0 000 £9°099°'92 593 [BUOISSDJ0L
Sy PEF0g) 000 000 000 000 oe'o 000 0070 S PEY'081 sasuadxg sehojdiug
Leoze's 000 a0°0o¥ co'o 00°08 00’0 000 0070 180089 sasuzdxg layio
00'0 0neo 00°0 co'o co0 0070 00D 000 0o SONIAROE pUR asusdxe JslIo
¥ ¥ES'6E 000 coo 000 a0 00°0 00’0 0o0 Frres'az asuadxz 80130
95°180'08 000 000 0070 [8]42¢] 000 000 Coo 95°180'98 SIAIRIU] MAN
Z0'B0S'9L 600 00’0 000 coo 000 000 000 Z0'60S'gL sosuadxg Zigosaliy
21801 00°0 coo 000 117501 000 000 000 000 ssuadx3 3salaiu] vas
£5°000'S 000 coo oo'o 00°0 coo 0o0 000 857000 @ouRInNsLy
00000'e 000 oo 000 olos} £oQ 000 000 00'000°S D30 oyrdxz Jueis - 1605
oucoe'sl 000 00°C apo 000 ooo 0070 0070 00'00Z'6) Riroey
00 Cre'E ooe 000 og'a 0070 000 [l 000 ocore’L sesuatxy weiboid joaliq
82'50L'SE 000 000 a0'a 000 coo co'0 000 8z'gol'es saa4 Bupjnsuco
00°200'8 00°C 000 000 000 000 coc 00'0 0072009 151~ Bupnsuoy
0o'scz 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00802 Buruiel] puz segudIAUOD
boo 00’0 oo 000 000 00 000 000 00°0 HOMMAR Jgeq peg
C005L°122 00°0 0a'0 000 Qoo 00'0 000 a0 00°08.'[22 «estadxy sueg

asuadxy
92089208 i£°/8Y Por0eg's} 2°Ly 25'589') $5LE9'S ge'cll's 0o'o T6°45T 195 Wo1g ss0In
9T NEE'209 427181 79 069'61 8Ly 25'669'L P9 L¥9s eesll'g 000 65T 495 JWOBUE (230 L
£47185'85 Qoo Q0’0 000 00’0 000 00'0 000 LI185'85 WIL UEOl0I YES
PLTZE'05E 287281 Lo'gs0'y 198l gzl a9zl z5°60L 0o'0 S9'GLY'OVE SISO
52'598'08 00'0 £0'8E8'51 LI'EZ 90¢8g'L gL5ls's Lggoo'e 000 000 BWIOBUL ISRIAILL - 006G
05°092'L8 lu¥3] €00 00°0 ooa 00'a 0070 000 05°082'L€ diysiosuodgdiysisquaiy
007000202 000 000 oo} 00°0 £o'o 0oo 000 00°000°L0Z funoy equinion
00°000" L1 000 000 oo 00°0 000 coo 00'0 0C'oco’LL SNUBASH SAFRISILILDY

E T
asuadxgewosu} Alewipio
™LOL vas v (Ejol pung ueon g 0TI vES Yo-Jd T VS S0-4Td VES a0-31d VS LA -vas Bugessdo L
0Z0z sunp ybnouy Arenuep
ssej) Ag sS07 9 Joid siseg enioay

dion juswdolsAs( JlWIoUODT BIGUICYD wwwmm



H0D/9G5E CULIEU | ERAr 74 1 DATSTY RO AL
DOESS TR A LLLEST QU LLL7EST. 00°8Z0 SYTI FRUn0] SUEHID) 10 URg
CUTIODY SHT: AJUNOD SURIS 10 Yueg
00TOSLE LYUT - ueg Asy
OOTCS0'ET LTI g AFy

GOS0 TZ BT queg Loy SPURY TBoT YIS

0OZR0TET 00 T80 IS DOBLE YT SpUnY Ue] S

LOTE0S90T PN UBOT D

SIUSEIS [B30L KPRy SfAL, drsuoneRy Hmg UMY SABSIY
00STTISET 00898608 00 LSYYETT QO8TTLSE - - A Spund S[IERAY - Vg
QUSTZISE oo esEol S8 AgHneD) SUSIS 4O JURG
00835°Sy 5478 o) DUBAIS 4O LRy
DR GO L85ZT A Yueg A
ONOLIOG TR orEsTS, &7y Nueg Aoy
OODOTSLT LT Jueg A3y

YES FURID Dol BeF] oD YOS
GO0SFESS F 00'6TTLSs 09 TSETEL AT TEETEL s JUBH APLMILILLOT}
- % SfuRg AUUNEIEO] {s9nD) FeWS] pUng ues] JO
SacTeRg sG] DO'BLESTE QO BLESTT %) UBE APRITULLC
SuprEsng STUBEY UBC] ~ AS Sjued AU
YIS R AED SMpUEISID - AS MURg AW
e, DR AT Bjqeqeny =101 prRL O3 RpEpERY | 3dAL dysuoneEy ey BN ERST 3ED

TZOZ “OE SUNT - SIOURTRG JANCOTY IALSITY % OHRH0S URcT SUPUSIngG Wam]) 'ueo]




6Y°778TY

£8°617958 {sT°€67/58¢) SO EVLTYTT -pund ueoy
£9°599°60S ST EETSRE S QETLEOTT B0
. 00°000°08 L#7Y

BSLETSTIT SEITY

87 //ETST SHATY

87°050'69 PEITY

00 cHATY

(sTe6Ts8E):

[B10L [Enioy

3e3Ys SouURjed DOID

3[gEAI309Y SUBDT




w=sT - T T e e et - sisdoy

" doores . owoests L : iermives-punuesves

te 0UTOOEL  COCAUSE  CEGENNSD | ZANMRAeN:  waset
oe> oToog’slt  comnpEk CIIZBNE0 TTISUMARIDY  £905TL
> OOUOOSS  GCOODSL | CRUEMUSD SRUSRE TSN 0905%

sressL  lwsers  OpTeSty” ESAZSIT. SUTUS 20T o) moarnvas- P 02T vaS
o> iavspeac o g i LRI sTvs'L BELIEST OTO0NTE BLOILPO TEQAINISEEM TS0
@ QTATIGN RTHT o7.5: 153 LEEREZ OSTIEULL  00TeNTe ofiviirsc] .uo"_.m.ununwwm eri e
og > CHTTON0 STANE SESES 0T IS0STEL  GULERT SLOZELAS “ToxbESuRiUeN  RE0ST
e - CRRRUSD ST BG5S YT el o' el sestlerS sHNg welose
oty CTOTENIG eravcpo 00°Casy SIS TTSATAMARRRS  R5T0STH
®> | oEmoEt ESLSET 0 SeW sz L9LEE SLOZ/207D ML oAgRIE  RRlsT
i CURITZRD ST i SO PONIECZ  CO0NPSE GIOGIRD O 'Spoog mamy 05T
o> UURIZTEC FELEE ogese oL 13282 [ageaniral BLOTTL Ul LeeasL
> 4 CULTETSY TTELS ST Facyadird wWeEr'sT wuwes ol Ziei=d ..Hmrsﬂqk_um BLOSTH
e OELZTEDY SEEE fi-g7ra Rt e iagenay LA ZeTEERs  RSL(STl
feoty ’ OT0R/ELmY YT e fta= SVVERYE jriY ey SLOZRTIE OO TRERE ERIETL
e OEOZTE0 1TMST TET . LS _rBLLe ot SLOZAYGD  SHONSOGMEINY  BSL0STL
e OEGTETSN STHEE £lges AE'L FUEIVEL NS BLOZEZGL TP RETDSNRAdY  tapoll
e OIS0 DOTITEL  AYAST poy=r A frisgecoral SLUSINT  TISDORlSEENY  ERRSTL
ST DERFELS £7LLE lress oLl OFBRO'ST  DC'DATSE VRICUIED TTIENOLLL  BBSDSTL

OTCUTGO LTS
Tl
L

A T el e
R .H.is._....«.u.._ﬂ;u\.‘.h% ok ...H._%. : "

s S e e e R
O T e e Ao L e e e e ST e e e L e e

iwrs”  aveiss | zwesiz  ersaial

ces QERITTT vEETE ELlse SEZRLT 21> 4
ge> furavvarrnie el ogvod srled feia-ir s COESSEr
Lo RN v vIHEe pEEITT argsye
&> CTRRTW 18R e SOUSTEE  SLLSESL
i s " T . R ge
eERAE | STl | 48 BETAL 003 | ETNHL [ +OMI +ZNO =0 £ simstny | e - ) TIPS | R [ 2
. = ISR S0 === C e RIS e | e AT e [ =
(stopesiRL (Iy)
et sainog Bupund Ag WO £Z b UBOZIE0/L0

0Z0Z/0E/80 - 0Z0Z/L0710 PoLag sUl 1ot spund [y o} Hodey souefEg UL



o> UCOTRUAD MWILOE o= LOEEDY;  EZLISE  COTTOMS BLOZISWRL VWL RNL BRI
Wemesas
> CRUREWET £V2LTE  BENLL 2L woTeUeNL  LwceklioL Poodell TR
aE> CRORRZR TS T £53ES Lot DESLESE pOTOSE LOELDLE CTSEVERUE SHNS SR
e T GORCTE  GUTAIED  TRRHALLAES 8GR
e LTITLTD STy e elElm LuRBE pgticszalnn] gaﬁﬁﬂ&ﬂn [£agaral
> CZTRL e Buoan's arbEr'L ooslE's RO SEEETRZL SHEROAD TOSRlogNmuond | =iqnran
o6 0U000eE  QUTOOTE SIZLLRL NSO e KT
uz> GHIIIUCH TWISTL Fisy s agealiges PUTELE. A tubees med fagcral
B> FTHEE ozree 0ENR/SZRD (THeEe _OE SEISL EULL  TrILSE SLOTSYL/ED R ORRRAIY PO eozz
ag> OZ0/INE0 8559 TEBES wERST ISERSIL 2070 SATEWEL DT el AP0 SRz
e ORI EEEEL =741 7 L08 ey ooTo0md OOEELED DTISSURLAr R SEgeEL
oE> URZZWS0 LOTABOSL SEEANT  o0GonTol OTHWEL  SKUIOEY T vRpdg opmiIN 5T
oe> OTUHBWED TLYZE fitaz 1E89) LUBlEVE  S0THOSY BIRUSHID DT SRUCS TN LSO
+03 ETYER 55z sshz S5V ZOTEND TEEVS Ze 5995y wwELE et ALOTTTED s == faogrmad
02> UEDZ/BLED CEESS TEELEE (00000 SUTHONCT SMERINL  EROASQIRSINH ficpirzad
+08 SETSLL cguse f=os SSBE TJLTELING SULET gL 55Ty ooy olroonns FIORELEO .Bmﬂﬁ¢ﬂ%.a 50022+
= QIHENES T ey SESONT  SUSHSL  00°0005T 2182450 uﬂiqm%m o5zl
%Y
oz oOTU0TL  LOCC0TE CRNTLED SERrHepr  wreod
os> STIUSLIRD LUEEE FLUEL AP ZEBSEOL  H0TCO%E SHEZOLG. —RME DRDD Sh0ZL
g
e CZOZMLET ST [ aved TS oo gt R s oA BLZILIS0 CHOIELIED  QAOZEL
ce> STOTINEG HL Ve e 65T60°  ZEWOTLT  0OTIOTE SHRIVES uumﬁﬁﬂam. 0Tz
oe> : UBIOET  UTIOSE OREmNED  CdEDRNIER L5TRZL.
s> oUTooEl  ooDoD'St nZRIELS0 baﬂow_n_ﬁ_w fligrica
oo> LRIEAED ZOEE BELL Loy al] LURLLe cenEEl LOTECED TSRS BOSEMeE -0z
SE> WRIEAYED THERY oYS0T Z9The SFELE'E 0OSSEL SMEHTED  DHOMPOOMENY  HORTh
tE> CEITSLER 0550 oFies STELE  GEESUSD  USTOOTS SLOTE0 wgzai,% SP-0T%L
ve > CRUZHZED OUETED. LTSS Eon-c g2 25T SIOTEOLD  OT) SCURLTREIRY 09 0ZEL
o> QUTO0UE BLODTE CTNTEORD JTIEET 00z
oe> ROZZLED WFUEUL  SIEY'l  YSUSES  L9ESSiS S0TOMEL LOTEWEL  THINRNG ST 1y Tl

SRR I s

{suogoesu=g |[v)

samog Bupund Ag

0ZCZ/0S/S0 - 0Z0Z/L0/10 PoLiad UL o spung [y Jof Licdsy soueeg [eu.

W L2 )1 CR0ZBAILD



== 02Ty Wyle ko) ko [ = A s a4 ¢ e araydsali] o B anmrins LBOT

e fireictrsa o] ¥ gerel’s SYOIL0L  DOGROSE Sl OTIRSFTHSRIC  BlES-
e [srestarsdic g P Wweere f-ogotra wTrsT SIOZRLS0 TOMRN BIRTIGNEC  RYZMERL
g DTUTTERD 15710 [y ¥y s3'gre't 000 SLIZRNFe TUSIT[eNSSHIr  ESOGE
®= i UTIREED AT W STESTE TS oOenysL SHTOWEL TRAHDYES BT
e
g CZITETST IEEY 576y foesE) LeElE. LOTOe'se SLIELE IMTUPILTD  ISTOSTL
o> TR TETY Pra-—d [Fa=73 UTYT 0O OELED e dRENRE Tes0sel
og= CIZET0 $UERY £BEE Ipree w@relds £0'0Rgse SIOTELMY  TIhsmpuUlEgEeg RULUSIT
e IO ETST oaptc] £2'958] AL orenusT BUIZTIS wghﬁ.ﬂ. BETOGTL

oo - OTRIORE CSEEY sT8 LS8 00°g0o'E2 SLEAAZD W MORANE  ZeerZl

o> . OTUZRZTAC LOSE T 5918 0TS TN OOTLS AMEEING  OTISSUMAIBMRN Celern

feocy DEITIHRG BLL LT SEL6L sross'r oons DISEAEED DTS IRH I gL

ae> ROTRZRAN ST 20S TIDET  YTPELAL OUOCOWE SMOTULWST  SMRAIDUSSENH ShEerd
e

o> ROLELS Tl -0 T P08l CODOOSE LIOEEL0 SSPUSSTH TETSEEL
-4

> RIS 952l 0L oTEsy WISl LR ST S SET. 20reR

oE> WTTSY BT ESTVE SETE L Tk 00CIS T JNZROBT TERSIIDSMAME BIESHD

plsL A sEESEL - poomLe P e YES - P U vES

foxd QZULLLED LRER 3L &z Jalegasiaii] SHTESs "N IR e9i-greL

WEWT e

fo:b foeardralo g 2y FERT 2555 wlsh'sz jrivaalrads GIOZLL0 &E«myﬂﬂ.ﬁ Facpiraal
o7
gz QEZTISh TOTTY J=apg SR LOER L sooea'se BI0LICERD "ot BrRestaa, forpt Al
T £TUST &lee SLOEL £TeE £=250T BOTIS T BRI —yeide ol merL falpirral
IR | ROl =8 .| +=a - HENOY |0 wEENHL ~ONL SENO JENC =g 7 v i T T meT -] wmaasoly [T Umetesy | |1 _gpeeet
== ORT ST SO - e ST TR o UL ATy " = = T .
I {sucgoesuey Iv)
1o zshad mu.uhﬂo.w qumﬁﬁﬁhm \ﬁm WY £Z L1 G20e/e/L0

QZ0T/0E/S0 - QZ0E/10/10 PoLSd SULICL SPUn iy 40l Uodey] soUeed el



00 PLLTSET 00IZR 00 SS9 ETS 00°09L°€65 00°622°£98 DOES SST'T susodad @301
- - 00'5E0°28 00"BELTL - 097 L£L'EST spunyg aasasay vas
0o'C0s e 00°008°4€ LY Jueg Ay
00 870CE 00" 8ZOTH 9¥7l| fAunc)sussin Jojued|sz0
COTTOOF 00 ITO0Y SYTI  Auncd aussan Lo Nueq|sz o
00°080°T 00 0SOET FATH Sjueg AN (2070
00'880°T 00°880°T2 YT jueg AM|z00
Spund 2AIOS9Y YHS
- - 00°88L'81T CO0Fy'8ET - 00°8ZZ'LSE pung ueci s
0070017641 00"00LE'S/T 237 yueg A
goPRZ O 00P8T OV 94| AJUnO3 BUBALD JO AURYISZ O
00°889°ER 00°889°er S47d|  Auncs sussld Jo JUBH|[ST0
alad 5 Q0°L86°7C 4T yueg ASH|zZomo
0O'69T°5L 00°891°5L €47 Aueg ARNIZOC
spung uzol ves
- - - - Q0°67T'LS8 00677798 purg Loy
00°2£8°STT OUBLE'STT A0 jueg AUUNUIUGS
D0ISETSL DO TEETSL NS jueg AUUNWWOD 880
pun4g usoyg
- - - - - 0OSES/T pun4 Uso7
CO"TosY UMOLUIBLLIDG- Jued ASY
OOPECET 4019 - jueg Ay
SIUBLD AHNUZUCD
00 ¥LLTST 00128 00828 TIT COZ8SERE - 0O'GSL 6L suoneladg
00°TZ8 00128 Jueg JL
CO¥LLTST 002§ ZST a Jueg BIUSLIDg
OO 8TYTIT 00°828TIZ 0] Auno) sussup JoUBE|SZ0
00°95T 682 CO'99T €8T AS sueg As) (6670
00°658°0T CO's9£0T 0 ddd - jueg A9
00 LF006 oG L0085 ] queg Ay *
suoneiado
aJysyieg yueg ar Alinod sussin Ay Mueg Ajlunuwo) =100

gg-ung

SdIysSUORRSY Sunpjueyg UsLIn

uoReI0dio) s WdoiBAS] JIWoU03T BIqUINOD)




00T0T 00101 o007 3ot 5unersd) 39N
T - - - Bleg pue] - BosUl JBY1Q

00003 000°08 00009 Jaysuel) pund 139l0.d
{008'87) TSPeC l0£70sg’es) (008'8%) 0sT LY {0&/165} {too'os) s§07 2UReIsdQ 18N
0057208 9ST'TLE L yer'esy 0087 L08 STy {fosz66) 000°098 dx3 [21op
200°0T EVL 00°£95ZT 000z {(coo's) 0068°€Z Zulilewl fSUSIR{RS. 3(|g1d
200°GE 6L £$'099°92 000°SE Do0sT 008°TE $33L UCISSa]0. 4
03591 085y QONZETT asustha paonpsy| 0SE'ST Sty 005°¢T “dx3 Jayl0
0876y [SiT4 O0'LEG'ET ] OSFeY {082 Q0L€S $1yauag 33U
00592 530°TT COTSE'ST ssuadx3 [j0lAed paorpay] 00v9T {0G0’s) 00v'TE XB| [[0iAR4 JBAO|CLUT
00DS8T SogerT THSETTHL ssuatxy J|o1ied pRonpsy] 000'CRT {o0s"zY) 005°4Z¢ S5ulaAg Aleg|eg
05T EhL'E 6950897 005°2¢ {00001} 008 T R E=RTiTs)
20003 SIE'ET 95098 35U aafenIu] maN paonpay| 000°08 (ogo'et} 00o'sL SSALBOIU| MBN
000’8y TE¥IE 050597 0co'sy 000°€T - 000'sE dx@ Zig-013)1
00s's 557 ES000°E 005’ oas’e Shueinsy|
20v°gE 00TET 00°00Z'6T 00v'3E 00t'se Apjoed
00o's 08L°€ Q0"0¥ZT'T B3UBCXZ US[IBFIN [ehully PROnPaYf 000°S (oogzt) 008°LT dx%3 Welsold 1nalig
goo'ss $8T5T BZ'S0L 'L XF JORRALOD JUDPUSUIPU] peseRIsulf 000°4S 000'SE 000'0E 593} UR{NSUQD
00T0ET 85198 00°TO0YS paIalpY] 00Z°08T filirara 000'82T 51 -3unsueD
008z FrTArA 0020z ssuBdxg |sasit paanpay] oosz {000°s) 005°L SUIURL ) 3§ SBOURIBIUDD
= asustxy
000'ess 90'peE TBEEIE 0D0'8SL 000°S0T {oo0“ssT) DOa’0Ee Jurodu| (2301,
008"t STHSY 785768 000'8CT - (000°2T) 00007t 20UEBISISSY |BOIUYD | UROJOIDIA VES
- - - - - - - ARACDTY 190 peg
00089 000"8% - sninwiis 44 000"8e 000°8% - Ydd
0004t 7985 8E5°TT 152331 JUno3aY yueg peanpayl 000"/ T - (cooe) 0J0'sz EHHETHPE R
900°0S OvL'TT 037’28 sdujsiosuads g seng peonpay] 00005 - (000°57). 000'SL diysiosucds/diusiaquisiv
000’ 955 2g8'eT aweauf 1ssJ93uf peanpay| 000°ST - (BpOsz) 000°08 Iselequ] - pung Uea 3430
000'%z VLS /TS BI0oU| 1SR} paoND3Y] QDO'PE - (o009} 0oo0g 15991 - UBS[OIMIA VES
0005 0oo'E - sweay yseueil] peonpay| 000 (ooo’oT) 000'ST SWOIU[ WG
000'T5E 0o0veT 000"L02 seucy Aaunod peonpag| Q00 TEE - (000eg; 0oonet shuanay elilod AJunoD elgun|o)
000D DO0EE oogLT pung suelg/ued] uospaH-s3a4 ¥20-vqgiE] 000704 000°5E - 000°SE SNUBAIY SARASIUIUDY
0ZOZ pIsEy | daQ-RuUny sung-uer QZ0T pasiney BTeDIU] uoInpaY Ie3png gzozT FWODNT

14v8a 0267 0Z AINM - 0202 132anNg qasiagy
uoneiodio] usudoEaag dDIUoUed] BIGLENICD)




STETIT

gzens'se | ooooo’s”
0000y JSTrTST - |v06/TE [00708rE ST S0L'SE
00°0Z5°T ssuendwos yAIH-DED-YAD|00 0Z6'T  Jooosy S90LHAL BuMEang DO20 077 SWRANS {RH UMl 65901 / §290L #AY 020ZEH0
03'05 §2901 gk Bueans vl O] 'SWeRng liek umo 65801 / BZB0L AU 0ZOTIOEND
000L5 SUwEans vdiH - 9T SWeang feH el EOS0L AL 0Z0ENRE
0I0LS ZEEOLHAUl DT SWRRNS [RH uwoL TESOL wALY oZOTESND
STLYT Aeen seglcrsrt  |oome £238€ #AU| Uy *SuuzouBug dneig) i LL1SE AU forasrsiehicl
regig sagses AmS oy ‘Susauibus dnoig ga 020ZRNIED
00005t ueld 218918315 D000 00s%  |ovose aoURRT %0S Leld wbaens uIBRe.O wals Ay anp aoueeg 0ZOZTLISY
DIDSTT  SOUERE %408 Leld obmeng uptifine1,Q wez Aoy 920D
POVSFT SppRd Mg rO eSSyt rovst) SRRl UnIg dnoug afreqe] PLO0OEFOSLOT OTUTLE/ET
00°05E'T Suers1ooss T Joseis Qg 059" SN BAPHIA T AR 506 #AL| QTSI
05485 sog il e BN 2ap'sA O AstE S0G #AL 0Z0ZIS1/80
08 /$S9T Supesslog reat 00ty 7 A Aept SUIBBIH SULSE DZO2/E0/RG
D5EBlLL ZaAn] SUEB|H atyapey =20 DZVRICEITO
DODIS'E T suiBBi oupegiey THA fozastdgEoris)
DO'GLS L L HAu SUBBH sy P AZIZIPLIED
SLBEE'T BupeIsiSerE’T |sieem L0ZRTE Haul o771 neamg LOZBED #Al] 0Z0TBEIST
00'59Y LOGTTLE AN T reREg 0TS LETLOTEFRAL) qzaLe/en
00008 oed aYijooposT |oooss SHEZHAUL/ PUGd SUL NG PUET ‘ARIBH T yRpapRd SPET Al 0ZAZIGEILD
o0sE pusd 8t ing pueT AsizH T iouspad [af by ragho]
fesgu = UG L NS PR BEH TIRIRPaLS 8828 0ZOTELAT
0sTSUT wiled ysid As(|eA uospnH{0SZe0 T Josesott UUB USid UCEPNH $BEL-61 YT 'Suneau|sug siemerg THEEL-5L #AU] oL
00000°S 1B3oH uojun gzeiooono’s Jeooose 19BN USIUM 02Y SILROSSY fesieddy =oUs) LEZDANDZ #au] fartvrdimani=tal
007 ers aoveldwon valH-ouDd-van|oorsys  Jooses Umlestay [RUSUILIIADD Jo) RILID QZBLUNG
00°STOT asuendwod YalH-DMI2-vaID[00STO'T  [eosiet OEESEL /STEIOLHMI  DUTSIIE0SSY UlE] £5891/2689L #AU| OZOTIILIZD
UEld 2208 Suygers] sefold| sousydwod wndury S99d BUEASUSD




00°S56°L
SIHO0
suB|g jeaoT doyg
Exjilly)
SHSOSAA MOBGSWDT 2IGLUN0O)
Asnang
palold suy
Sugers
sapelddn susgsm
SUBLS jenot dous
FUSYS A HIEGBWIOD BIGWNIOD
Aaning
0STTOT Sugers
s|esiy [eudsay
s[ea jelidsoy
00000y Suytelg
0STVE'T Suidess

aarnsu] diysiapesn
[§31-3g0 1 1-3¢ -9
Ller agle]

{fedl ey
HESI RG]
ULed sty
diysrsquiain

sleysinialgN

00'C0G L {Iv 204 19343 USLBAA SAREI0qE]uD ublseq ueqin
gegse’ sl

L7081 ssei6 pad Jo) quisy J1SES Emps U
05508 yoegatlie] 50 SIBRI Qi
LZ'6L 20 Ledo o) seyddns JBpIs pEspg i
jsjegeisra LGB0 &aU| SUCTESINWIWGY) Sseig
oon0s YRR Ldd pasinay veifeuneys suiy
oiskili oy v uospny dies Aag Uespny puzoNURg 1S
00°085'L t Al AER) Sbbiy suusyEy
05°128 L8F wall| Buninsuon xopeied
05Zes WORGHUWICD 2D SRS Oid
00°005°L BYBOY #ANI SUQQBIILINUIOD SSEIY
GO'005°T Aanng ssousng ashEiy g amRsoy souatpny
0STIL'E 905 #Au1 - [BEZT AN BARSYA, "0 ABis)]
00'g6e HING 10} SBL2UNT BZET SA SOPEISE] SUL
a0'858 HIND 16} $BUDUN'T 9288 AL SSpROSED AL
007000y TEA suiBhiy supemey
957275 FOZEY BANT DT TEAED
00'00L's

00004 walold smnpsty JsaiEg up yEpey ULy Ajay
jalipsTuiatd LWBr 321B0 HORNOS SSSUISNY [[BWS Su L
00'008 WEP jSdles UONNCS SSsulsng jews st
00°s80'8

noToos'L LALEN 352018 BYZOCEE #Ml ‘$71'Sd ‘uosduRs ¥ UolsaMm
00'8Z9°Z- Hes] e Jop uoiod SUBABSUCS PUET BIQUINOD
0001 311 Alien, UOSPNM e5681-6L ¥'e'd "Suiasuiiuz siemeieq
0o0o0's seaibiond 10] Waled AR UOSENH

v Jo27g Ualeas - 0025 =S )
BN QZOTIBZIZ0
v 10035 URLIEA, - O-0025

&L-UINGD - #0025 [BIOL

Q20Z0E/30

SEVBSY # 020TETIS0
quiay QZ0ZETIS0
LS5l [$rAeTATA RIS
eraerAicieli=in]

020Zi&0/90

0Z0Z/R0/E0

8Sp/ Lap &l DZ0Ze st
LALE6Y UL 0ZOTIBZISC
BFa0y #/l GE0Z/BHS0
CZOTIBLAT

0G #Al il
BZES pAU CERELLERHT
BZES Al GZOT/0LPQ
2l CTOZ/LEIED
LOZSLEMLOZE AL OEOTIVEED

8L QIAQD - E-0025

UCHEDINEZ) 2 S2OPUOAA - V-(0Z8 a0t

fepatnrti=rtrdn)
X srdvA} g ara]
T whi iravArAsrAy

UORENPT g A2ICPLI0N, - V-00TS

SSAURRIU| MAN - 00CG 0L

BFZO0TE w2l srasrAivich]
0¥ez Qzezren/en
Y8l #Mg QECE/BLIED
QZOTRLEZD

SOATRRIL[ MIN - 9025
SSARERU] MBY



